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ett- 2467 ZIMMERMAN HOUSE (EAST) Before 1850 7001 Windsor 
Mill Road Woodlawn. A house acquired late in the 19th 
century by Professor William H. Zimmerman who lived in 
the structure to the west. This house is believed to be 
older than the main Zimmerman house and could be one of 
the houses shown on Sidney's 1850 map. Possibly the J. 
H. Hooper house of the 1877 Hopkins atlas. Dr. 
Zimmerman's ca. 1880 photo shows this house with a 
square cupola, now vanished. This structure is either a 
late 19th century replacement of the Hooper house or a 
cut-down version. It is a crude mixture of form.stone, 
brick and composition shingle. Part of a small village 
that had no name on maps. The stones in the Zimmerman 
cemetery show that all the families shown near this 
corner on various maps were inter-related. 

ZIMMERMAN HOUSE (WEST) - 1850 - 7003-7005 Windsor Mill 
Road, Woodlawn. Apparently the C. [Caleb] Peddicord 
house shown on 1850 map by Sidney. In 1852 it passed to 
John Zimmerman, and in 1852 it passed to John Zimmerman, 
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and in 1853 to Wm. Widderman, and in 1853 to Rebecca 
Grimes, in 1874 to Henry, and then to John Zimmerman, 
and finally in 1879 to Professor William H. Zimmerman. 
Professor Zimmerman, one of the founders of Western 
Maryland College, bought this long, vernacular style, 
frame and clapboard duplex house and added a full width 
porch and second story gallery as shown in one of his 
photos. The J. Zimmerman house shown in the Hopkins 
1877 atlas. Dr. Zimmerman was a scientist and an early 
photographer. House now sheathed in aluminum; the rear 
roof forms a cat-slide. 

BURK HOUSE - After 1865 - 1941 Featherbed Lane, Wood­
lawn. Possibly the oldest house in Woodlawn, counting 
the log walls of a ca. 1802 structure incorporated into 
a larger house built by Civil War veteran Burk. Frame 
and clapboard outer covering; full width front porch 
decorated with a car.riage wheel. The first of the 
family, William Burks came from Virginia in 1822 and 
bought four acres of "Bear's Thicket." This house was 
acquired by the second generation of the family. The 
present owner is a descendant, Mrs. Ethel Burk Franklin. 

QUAKER HILL CEMETERY - ca. 1850 - 8735 Wright's Mill 
Road, Granite. Small cemetery on south side of the road 
between early 19th century houses of Hartleys and 
Humphreys. Part of present Geiman property. Located 
near the now extinct Diamond Ridge Friends Meeting 
House, this was the burial place of the Hartleys, 
Wrights, and Heacocks. 
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